ELEXON

Minutes

Supplier Volume Allocation Group (SVG)

Meeting number	262	Venue	Elexon/Teams
Date of meeting	6 December 2022	Classification	Public

Attendees and apologies					
Attendees					
Victoria Moxham	VIM	Chair			
Paige Binet	PAB	Technical Secretary			
Matt Cogram	MAC	Elexon, presenter			
Ivar Macsween	IVM	Elexon, presenter			
Lorna Lewin	LOL	Elexon, presenter			
Gareth Evans	GAE	SVG Member			
John Jones	JOJ	SVG Member			
James Evens	JAE	SVG Member			
Jonathan Priestley,	JOP	SVG Member			
Graeme Cunningham	CRC	SVG Member			
Steve Bradford	STB	SVG Member			
Tom Edwards	TOE	Panel Sponsor			
Apologies					
Oliver Meggitt	OLM	Vice Chair			
Apologies					
Kevin Woollard	KEW	SVG Member (alternate)			
John Liddell	JOL	SVG Member			
Annika Moody	ANM	SVG Member			
Simon Yeo	SIY	Distribution System Operators Representative(alt)			

© Elexon 2022 Page 1 of 3

Attendees and apologies				
Phil Russell	PHR	SVG Member		
Paul Hart	PAH	Distribution System Operators Representative Member		

Part I: Open session - Decision Papers

1. MDD Change Request Version 330 (SVG262/01)

- 1.1 Elexon invited the SVG to approve nine General Change Requests and note 14 Fast Track Change Requests, for implementation in Version 330 of Market Domain Data (MDD) with a go-live date of 21 December 2022.
- 1.2 A SVG Member flagged that the SVG Paper that was distributed had an error as the NEEB MPID had a role code 'R' but as this was a supplier ID it should be changed to 'X'. A concern was also raised with the ROSE MPID as MPANs were still registered. So the SVG Member shared that it shouldn't be able to be withdrew at this stage.
- 1.3 Elexon shared that the Market Exit team are investigating the issue and they are confirming that there are definitely 0 but it was still not an issue to withdraw while this is being looked in to.
- 1.4 A SVG Member didn't share the same view and had concern that if the MPID was withdrawn then both MPANs and volumes would be difficult to trace.
- 1.5 The SVG Chair shed some light on the situation and concluded that we do not ask SVG to approve this document, with M4196 still in the paper and on the MDD Change. Elexon will re-distribute version 2.0 with M4196 removed from both the paper and MDD Change, then Elexon will come back with a finalised position on this in January's meeting.
 - **ACTION262/01** Elexon to re-distribute paper SVG262/01 with the accurate changes and bring the withdrawal back once the market Exit team has come to a conclusion and role code R will be changed to X.

1.6 The SVG:

- a) **APPROVED** nine General BAU Change Requests for implementation in MDD 330 with a go-live date of 21 December 2022; and
- b) **NOTED** 14 Fast Track Change Requests for implementation in MDD 330 with a go-live date of 21 December 2022.
- 2. CP1568 'Inclusion of new LDSO-mastered SMRS data items in the SVA Data Catalogue, the REC EMAR Data Specification and BSCP604 Assessment Report (SVG262/03)
- 2.1 Elexon invited the SVG to approve changes to additional data items that each Licensed Distribution System Operator (LDSO) will be required to send to the relevant Supplier Meter Registration Agent (SMRA) with a go live date of 29 June 2023
- An SVG member asked Elexon to reaffirm the rationale for changes made since consultation to align with R0066 and was satisfied that these changes were not material, but did wish for Elexon and RECCo to ensure that Parties were aware. Another committee member suggested that, as R0066 is following a later progression timetable that CP1568, it would be more appropriate for any further communications to occur via that change. Elexon noted that they would engage with REC to make them aware.
- 2.3 There were no other comments on the CP and it was unanimously approved for implementation.

2.4 The SVG:

- a) **AGREED** the amendments to the proposed redlining for BSCP501, BSCP604 and the SVA Data Catalogue Volume 2 for CP1568 made following the CP Consultation;
- b) **APPROVED** the proposed changes to BSCP501, BSC515, BSCP604 and the SVA Data Catalogue Volume 2 for CP1568; and
- c) APPROVE CP1568 for implementation on 29 June 2023 [as part of the standard June 2023 Release].

© Elexon 2022 Page 2 of 3

Closed Session - Available in the confidential minutes report.

Tabled Items

3. Change Report

3.1 The SVG Committee had no comments.

4. Actions and minutes from previous meeting

4.1 The SVG Committee Noted the action update and Approved the previous meetings minutes.

5. Panel Update

- 5.1 The SVG noted the update on the business of the most recent BSC Panel Meeting.
- 5.2 An SVG Member requested more information to be shared on Issue 104, Extending RTS Cost Recovery Arrangements Under the BSC.

ACTION262/Tabled – Elexon to bring an update to the SVG on Issue 104.

6. Any other business

- 6.1 The SVG Committee had no comments.
- The Chair noted that Vijay Chikoti had tendered his resignation as an SVG Member, with immediate effect. The Chair thanked Vijay for his contribution to the SVG.

7. Next meeting

7.1 The next meeting will take place on Tuesday 10 January 2023.

© Elexon 2022 Page 3 of 3